

SUMMARY

Mr. Kałuski is an IT consultant with strong technical and business background and several years of experience in managing, implementing, maintaining, testing and designing IT systems used in telecoms. He has experience with CRM, billing, rating, revenue assurance and prepaid reload systems.

Mr. Kałuski held the project manager's position in software testing, migration, delivery and system integration projects. He is currently looking for a position, which would give him an opportunity to grow and in the same time allow him to use his experience and the skills he acquired while developing tools for test automation and testing process support.

Important: Mr Kałuski is looking only for positions allowing remote work. For personal reasons relocation is not possible.

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

- 09/2011 - present** **Nanetis sp. z o.o. - Managing Consultant. Helping telecommunication clients in planning and execution of tests of new functionalities**
Working remotely from home.
Created and executed test specifications for following functionalities/applications:
- DMC - Device Management Centre - System allowing CSRs to remotely configure customers' mobile devices
 - Mobile ID - System allowing customers to authorize several types of transactions using mobile their devices
 - RAP - Revenue Assurance Program - System for verifying that mobile customers are correctly charged for their use of mobile services.
 - SRS - Sicap Reload Server - System for managing money reloads for postpaid and prepaid mobile subscribers.
 - PPB - prepaid billing system
- For almost all aforementioned areas, Mr Kaluski provided regression tests automated frameworks. Each of this framework was adopted to the needs of a particular software and platform. Some frameworks were based on open source tool (SoapUI) supported by an additional scripting (Groovy scripting language). Other frameworks were written from scratch using perl scripting language.
- Apart from test automation solutions, Mr Kaluski provided numerous tools (small and medium size) to support the testing process. Implemented a framework (based on Ireport tool), which significantly improved the speed and reliability of verification of database changes.
- 11/2009 - 04/2011** **Telekomunikacja Polska S.A. - Systems' Group Architect. Member of a Board's advisory team. Responsible for planning and supervising long term IT strategy in TP Group**
- 12/2010 - 04/2011** **OSS Transformation Program Manager**
Responsibilities: Gathering goals and requirements from key stakeholders. Preparing budget estimates for the 1st phase of a program. Working out a high level plan for future phases of a program. Reporting current progress

to key stakeholders.

- 08/1998 - 11/2009** **CGI - One of the largest independent IT services providers (26.000 employees, 5th largest in U.S, largest in Canada)**
- 06/2003 - 11/2009 Business consultant on the project in IT department of Polish leading mobile telephony operator. Senior tester in Customer Care and Billing System department.
- Responsibilities: Planning, executing and monitoring the software change requests testing process in subsequent releases, ensuring, that the process is running smoothly and release finishes in time.
- During this assignment Mr Kałuski created first version of a billing end to end test automation framework, based on free perl libraries. The framework was automatically creating subscribers, generating usage for those subscribers. After processing the files through rating, the framework was launching a billing system and then carefully compared results with expectations.
- 11/2008 - 04/2009 Senior business consultant on testing process improvement project in IT department of big insurance company.
- Responsibilities: Talking with software creation process stakeholders, gathering information about an existing testing process and a development lifecycle. Designing and documenting a new testing process and coordinating effort of getting an agreement on it from all stakeholders.
- 05/2008 - 05/2009 Test manager on the CRM implementation project in a big insurance company.
- Responsibilities: Working out a test plan for a whole project and getting key stakeholders' buy in. Creating budget for a testing: gathering level of effort, estimating staffing needs. Selecting tools for test process automation and support. Adopting existing tools to support an existing testing process
- 07/2005 - 07/2006 Business Analyst on the number portability project in IT department of Polish leading mobile telephony operator
- Responsibilities: Technical and business analysis of all aspects and consequences of implementation of number portability in a GSM provider. Communication with many technical and business departments to asses the scope of work to be performed. Coordination of a testing effort
- 02/2002 - 06/2003 Team leader of 2 small projects at Polish leading mobile telephone operator. Responsibilities: Communicating project's status to a project manager. Coordinating analysis, development and integration efforts.
- 09/1998 - 11/2001 Order Management subject matter expert for the functional design and implementation of software for one of Germany's largest telecommunication operators.

Responsibilities: gathering requirements and evaluating possible solutions, working with client representatives to choose among solutions, that would meet the client's business objectives. Design and implementation of a solution.

07/1996 - 07/1998 EDPS - software company

1996-1998 Programmer-analyst in 2 projects - access control system and a voting system for Polish Parliament.
Responsibilities: analysis, design and implementation of solutions.
Test manager - responsible for implementation of systematic approach towards testing

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES

Designer and maintainer of Lreport (lreport.sf.net) - a tool for comparison of csv files

EDUCATION

1991-1997 Warsaw University of Technology
Faculty of Electronics and Information Technology
Nowowiejska 15/19
00-665 Warsaw
Poland
Graduated with a title of Master of Sciences in Electronics and Telecommunication

2010-2011 Akademia Finansów (Academy of Finance)
Ul. Modlińska 51, Warsaw
Postgraduate course of accounting - completed with exam (passed with 94%) which allows to work as an independent accountant

LANGUAGES

English Fluent - used everyday at work
Polish Native
German Intermediate (B1 certificate)
Russian basic spoken and written

TRAINING AND CERTIFICATIONS

2015 - Developing Windows Applications in Visual Studio
2015 - Programming in C#
2015 - Oracle certificate - 1Z0-061 Oracle Database 12c: SQL Fundamentals
2011 - Diploma of postgraduate course of accounting
2010 - Accounting assistant (job code 412102)
2010 - Financial analysis of investment project. Building a business case - Eurofinance
2009 - Prince2 Foundation Certificate - Infovide Matrix

2009 - ITIL V3 Foundation - CT Partners
2008 - Managing IT Projects - MTDC
2007 - ISTQB Foundation certified tester - ISTQB
2005 - IBM WebSphere Administration - IBM Training Center, Poland
2003 - Sun Java Certified Developer (scored 91%) - Altkom
2001 - ActiveWorks (currently WebMethods) development and administration - AMS Training Center
2000 - Object Oriented Analysis and Design - AMS Training Center
1999 - Advanced C++ - AMS Training Center
1999 - Ilog Solver and Ilog Scheduler - AMS Training Center
1999 - Ilog Rules - AMS Training Center
1997 - Programming real time applications for QNX system - XSystems
1996 - AIX basic and TCP administration- IBM Training Center, Poland

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Operating Systems:
Unix (HP, Solaris and Linux), Windows, VMS
- Programming Languages:
C++, C, Perl, Java, JavaScript, BASIC, Transact SQL, SQL, XML, XSLT, PHP, Unix Shell, HTML, PHP, Assembler,.
- Standards/Technologies
ASN1, Cryptography (PKI), SOAP, SS7
- Databases:
Oracle, Sybase
- Software/Tools:
Jmeter, Apache HTTP server, Microsoft Office, MS Project, AMS/CGI billing products (Tapestry, Spectrum 2000), Kiuru, RAP, SoapUI, SRS, PPB, ssh, GPG, AutoIt, HP ALM

PERSONAL INFO

Birth date: 24 JUNE 1972, married, 2 children
Email: pkaluski@piotrkaluski.com
Telephone: +48 502 290 250
Address: Wał Miedzeszyński 66, 04-987 Warszawa

I hereby authorize you to process my personal data included in my job application for the needs of the recruitment process (in accordance with the Personnel Protection Act of 29.08.1997 no 133 position 883).

Wyrażam zgodę na przetwarzanie moich danych osobowych zawartych w mojej ofercie pracy dla potrzeb niezbędnych do realizacji procesu rekrutacji (zgodnie z Ustawą z dnia 29. 08. 1997 roku o Ochronie Danych Osobowych; tekst jednolity: Dz. U. z 2002 r. Nr 101, poz. 926 ze zm.).